
From: foi
To:
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Guest Service points retail area London Stadium
Date: 02 August 2016 11:29:00

Dear 
 
Information on the facilities at the Stadium is available here: www.london-stadium.com.
 
The email for general enquiries is: customerservice@londonstadium185.com
 
Yours sincerely,
 

 
-----Original Message-----
From:  
Sent: 22 July 2016 23:08
To: foi
Subject: Freedom of Information request - Guest Service points retail area Lodnon Stadium
 
Dear London Legacy Development Corporation,
 
I was wondering if there is a list or map of points on the retail area of the Stadium that includes
 and not limited to Baby changing facilities first aid points 
 
Yours faithfully,
 

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------
 
Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

 
Is foi@londonlegacy.co.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to London
 Legacy Development Corporation? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change request/new?body=lldc
 
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our
 privacy and copyright policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers
 
For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the
 ICO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities
 
If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from
 your organisation's FOI page.



 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------
 




